

JARLENE MANGE



Toronto, ON



💢 ugcjarlene@gmail.com



@jarchiives.jpg

EDUCATION

Media Communications Diploma Program **Humber College**

(January 2023 - Present)

SOFTWARE









Note: Portfolio is still in process. Examples of work available upon request

ABOUT ME

As a current attendee of the Media Communications program at Humber College, I've been able to attain experience in Photography, Videography, pertise in post-production, creating strategic plans, and analyzing data. I am who would give me the opportunity to learn alongside experienced profes-

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Freelance Photography - Jarchives

(January 2023 - Present)

- Proficiency in handling and using a DSLR and mirrorless camera in a variety of environments
- Developed an effective social media strategy
- Effectively pitched my project objective to book clients in for shoots
- Produced content that embodies strong coherence & consistency using Photoshop
- Utilized interpersonal skills to ensure clients received quality service

Social Media Marketer - Limitless Bloom (January 2024 - April 2024)

- Weekly content creation & strategy
- Produced content using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator & Premiere Pro
- Reviewed Instagram analytics & developed content revolving around analysis
- Proposed optimization strategies through brand collaborations, partnerships, & paid advertisement

Video Editor - Jumpers Jump Podcast

(January 2024 - August 2024)

- Cutting footage to show correct camera view at talking times
- Accuracy in cutting speaking times
- Pertained a fast or slow speed to enhance important and lively moments

Floor Manager/Server - Earls Restaurant + Bar (September 2022 - Present)

- Executes professional conflict resolution skills
- Managed multiple tasks in a fast-paced environment
- A supportive team member whilst enabling oneself to conduct individ-
- Team management: Delegating tasks, holding servers accountable, & ensuring my team is providing a high-quality guest experience